

Southern Illinois Mustang Association Club Officers:

Steve Strickell – President Phone: 618-975-1707 Email: feponyman@yahoo.com Ron Kinder – Vice President Phone: 618-656-5669 Email: mustang2@madisontelco.com Judy Schwallenstecker – Treasurer Phone: 618-406-2248

Email: iudyollie@royell.org

Kim Strickell – MCA Director Phone: 618-975-1707 Email:

whiteduv65@aol.com Don Sloan –

- Publicity
- Phone: 618-259-2940 Fred Obrock-
- Correspondence Phone: 314-517-1167
- Email:

fredobrock@gmail.com Dodie Brewer –

Secretary

Phone: 618-540-6266 Email:

dodebrew@gmail.com

Theresa Vinson – Newsletter Editor Phone: 618-920-0317 Email: jtvinson@hotmail.com **October 2017**

SEPTEMBER 2017 MEETING MINUTES

SIMA met on Sept. 12th at Frank's. There were 21 members present. Pres. Steve brought the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Larry made a motion to accept the August minutes, James 2nd them. All in favor. Treasures' report given by Judy. Motion made to accept report. All approved. Kim gave report on MCA. She announced that some of the members went to the Grand National in Kansas City. September 30th is deadline for nominating officers.

Larry made a motion to give Kim \$300.00 for expenses. Don 2nd. All approved. Old Business: Larry handed out disks from the show to those who wanted them.

Others are available, contact Larry.

Steve talked about the Gordon Moore Park Cruise-In. Date Oct. 1st from 11-5:00pm. Club will set up a tent with info about the club. Information will also be in various newspapers and the radio.

Larry mentioned about a cruise in to Lincoln Nation's place.

New Business: Steve announced that Webber Ford in Granite City would like to have member's cars for display only during their Grand Opening. Date- Oct. 14th.

Bonfire at Jeff and Theresa's on Oct. 21st. at 5:00pm. Everybody is to bring a side dish. Hotdogs and drinks provided. There will be a sign up sheet at Oct. meeting.

Best of the Best show would like to come to our show next year and choose some cars to show. Don made the motion to allow this and Kim 2nd. All approved.

Steve and Kim will not be at the next meeting due to them going to be attending the regional directors meeting. Steve also mentioned he needs a few members to participate in some garage time at his house on Sunday afternoon.

It was mentioned that Gary Breyer is recommended for any carburetor or distributor work. He lives in Rosewood Heights and his number is 618-477-7219.

Steve adjourned the meeting at 7:39pm. Winner of the drawing was Don Sloan. Secretary: Dodie Brewer

	Dates to Remember
Sept. 30	Bethalto Fly In 10-4:00
Oct. 1	Gordon Moore Park Cruise-In 12-5:00
Oct. 7	Cahokia, IL Fly In 9-4:00
Oct. 14	Webber Ford in Granite City, grand opening.
Oct. 21	Millstadt Show 9:30-11:00 \$20.00 registration fee
Oct. 21	Bonfire at Jeff and Teresa's 5:00pm
Oct. 22	Highland Chili Cook Off and Cruise-In 8-6:00pm
Oct. 28	Rusty Rodz Cruise-In at Sonic in Highland, 5-8:00pm
	The next Meeting will be held on Oct 10, at Franks Restaurant
	132 Macarthur, Cottage Hills at 6PM.







Southern Illinois Mustang Association

Upcoming Events:

Oct 10, 2017 SIMA Monthly Meeting 6 PM at Frank's Restaurant,

132 West Macarthur Drive, Cottage Hills, IL 62018 Phone – 618-258-8440

For other events in the St. Louis, check out the Lakers Car Club event listing at the following link:

http://clubs.hemmings. com/lakerscarclub/ OCTOBER BIRTHDAYS:

HAPPY BIRTHDAY!!!

Oct 02 Theresa Mueller

Oct 03 Dan Mueller

Oct 05 Jim Todd

Oct 07 Bill Schaeffer Oct 13 David Brungardt Oct 19 Jim Vonderheidt, Jr

Oct 22 Dave Bartholomew



OCTOBER ANNIVERSARIES:

Oct 22 David & Joyce Brungardt

Oct 27 Randy & Dorinda Mueller

Oct 28 Henry & Cheryl Martinez





Note from the President

It's Time to Standup-

As the calendar turns into October, it should be slowing down for the car show season, but as I can see, there is still something going on every weekend. So don't put that car away for the winter yet! Come on out to all the Fly-in's, and chili cook-offs to see what you can do to your project, or let someone see what you've already done to yours.

We were somewhat of a bind when we were notified via our web site by Weber Ford, who in their email wanted our club to help them put on a car show for their Grand Opening in Granite City. When I first notified them, I explained to them that our major Ford sponsor was Roberts Ford, they quickly realized the loyalty not only to other Ford dealerships in the area, but the spot it would put our club in as well. Although we can't help them with any type of show and/or cruise-in, we could bring down our cars in a "Display Only" type of setting, which is what they were really looking for in the first place. In turn, in meeting with Weber Ford in person, I asked them to contact the Model T Club of St. Louis, and I would pass it on to our club and Rusty Rods Car Club so they could have a good display of cars. So, if you would like to display your favorite Ford, Weber Ford will be holding a Open House on Saturday, Oct 21st (it was mentioned as Oct 14th at the last meeting) from 11 AM-3 PM. Come out and get you a hot dog, soda and maybe a piece of cake and enjoy the day displaying your favorite Ford. We'll have a signup sheet at the next meeting. And speaking of the 21st, later that evening we'll all be heading up to Jeff and Theresa's for their annual bonfire, so it should be a well rounded day.

In the past month our club has been in print three times. In the September issue of MCA's "Mustang Times" John Clor's article talked of his attending our show in July. Then on September21st, the on-line issue of Ford Performance was an article from Mr. Clor on our show with some pictures of some of the cars at the show. Again the following week (Sept 28th) on the Ford Performance on-line newsletter was another article in which Mr. Clor stated what a great time he had at our show and was impressed with the quality of the cars at our show. An article has been submitted to MCA's "Mustang Times" about our show last July and Mr. Farr (Editor) replied that he would get it in ASAP, which means in the magazine world, the December or January issue.

At October's meeting we will be taking nominations for all club officers and our Regional MCA Director. So now is the time for all members to stand-up and let your voices be heard. Don't be afraid to step up to the



plate and do your part for the team. Nominations will be held at the October meeting and held over to the start of the November meeting where they will be closed and voting will take place. Any current club officer will have the opportunity to request to be replaced at the October and/or November meeting.

Also at the October meeting we will be passing around a sign-up sheet for our 41st Annual Mustang & All Ford Round-up (July 21, 2018) Show Committee. So if there's thing that you like or disliked about our show and would like a larger say in how it's done--sign up! New faces and ideas are always welcome.

Our garage boys have been successful twice in the last month by getting Ollie's car running and the engine finally into Kim's Cobra II. So if you need help with a project just let us know and we'll set up a time to come and help you out. They came over and helped me out on a Sunday afternoon, so don't worry about having to do it at night, we'll work with when you have the time.

This is usually the time that I say that I hope to see you at the next meeting but Kim and I will be in Dallas, Texas attending the MCA's Regional Director's meeting (any MCA member can attend). Kim will have a full report for you at the November meeting, while presenting the club with the MCA's President's Award, which is earned by accumulating points for various things the club does during the year. I don't know if our club has ever received this award before but it was one of my personal goals for the club when I was elected President. This award is for the 2016 calendar year, so this will be for last year. It looks like we have enough points already this year as well, and it's all thanks to each and every one of you.

So come out and support and help Ron run the meeting (Sorry, no gavel!). If I don't see you at Weber Ford, Kim and I will see you all at the bonfire...Steve

Link to 40th Anniversary 2017 Car Show video

https://soilmustang.org/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Alton-Ford-Show-07-15-17.mp4



OWNERSHIP NOT ESSENTIAL...... ENTHUSIASM IS !!!!!!!!!

Thanks Larry and Jim for helping install the engine in the cobra II, Steve & Kim







SIMA Newslet

ass



MARKET PLACE:

Hi guys and gals, I bought a 2014 GT so now my 07 GT is for sell. Gray with black racing stripes, 84xxx miles, manual with Hurst short throw shifter, new tires, struts and shocks. New SLP axle back exhaust. BBK intake, cold air intake, steeda throttle body spacer, 410 posi Ford racing rear gears. Heated leather seats. My color accent option. The door panel inserts are starting to fall like on most of this model mustang. Asking \$12,000 obo. I do have a lein on the car. Thanks, Tim Fulcher (618)444-8496

IF YOU HAVE ANY CARS OR PARTS YOU WOULD LIKE TO LIST, JUST SEND 'EM IN. WE'LL GET YOUR AD POSTED IN THE NEXT MONTH'S NEWSLETTER.

CLUB PICS AND NEWSLETTER ADDITIONS!

If you have any pics of your cars, friends' cars, project details or just general car stories you'd like to share send 'em to the newsletter at <u>email: jtvinson@hotmail.com</u> ! If you are looking for parts or a new project, let us know and we'll put it in. Or, if you have to clear out parts or projects you can't get to, we'll post that, too. We'd love to add things to the newsletter that would show what shows or cruises our members are attending, what projects you are working on, etc. Just send them by the first of the month and we'll try to get them in that month's newsletter.

Thanks for your support!!!!!!!!!

<u>Please</u> send any Birthday or Anniversary information, I may have missed. The membership list has several blank dates. Thanks!



OWNERSHIP NOT ESSENTIAL...... ENTHUSIASM IS !!!!!!!!!

CONTRACTOR OF	Southern Illinois Mustang Association Membership Application	
Name	D.O.B.	
Partner Name	D.O.B.	
Wedding Anniv	versary Date	
Address		
City	State Zip	
Phone	E-mail	
Mustang Club of America Membership #		
List Club Activi	ties you would like to participate in:	
	Send this completed application along with \$20.00 to:	
	Judy Schwallenstecker 2900 Huette Road,	
	Bunker Hill, IL 62014	
	Club meetings the second Tuesday of every month.	